Farhan Ud Din

Political Scientist

I am Farhan Ud Din, a Political Science graduate from Abdul Wali Khan University Mardan, with three years of versatile experience in various sectors. I am a highly adaptable and motivated individual seeking a challenging job opportunity where I can utilize my skills and experiences. I am confident that my diverse background makes me a great fit for any role and allows me to contribute effectively to any



farhanuddinf57@gmail.com

03497007775

Village kaudari PO Hathian Tehsil Takhbhai, Mardan, Pakistan

WORK EXPERIENCE

Sales Man

Ghani super Market

12/2021 - 12/2022

Tutor

Nayab Tuition Academy

01/2023 - 08/2024

ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENTS

High Academic Standing (02/2021 - 09/2021)

Research Projects (02/2023 - 05/2023)

Thesis or Dissertation (04/2023 - 06/2020)

Political Campaigns (09/2022 - 12/2022)

EDUCATION

SSC

GHS Spilano dheri

2017

HSSC

GHSS Hathian

08/2017 - 08/2019

BS Political Science

Abdul Wali khan University Mardan

09/2019 - 08/2023

SKILLS

MS Office

Software installation

Content writing

Leadership and Initiative

Social Media and Digital Marketing

Team Collaboration

EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

Leadership Roles

Debate and Public Speaking Competitions

Conferences and Workshops

CIRTIFICATE

Communication Skills (03/2020 - 09/2020)

English language (10/2020 - 12/2020)

MS Office (01/2021 - 06/2021)

ORGANIZATIONS

Royal Tech Solutions

Ghani shopping Mall

Nayab Tuition Academy

Abdul Wali Khan University Mardan

LANGUAGES

Urdo

Full Professional Proficiency

English

Full Professional Proficiency

Pashto

Full Professional Proficiency

HOBBIES

Watching Movies

Traveling